

Chris Harvey

From: S. S. Liou [ssliou@seed.net.tw]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 4:28 AM
To: Chris Harvey
Cc: R00/???
Subject: Re: Review of FCC ID: M65NVTX602 Assessment# AN03T3546

Dear Chris,

Please find the revised user's manual.

Best regards,

=====
S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. II
ETC

----- Original Message -----

From: [Chris Harvey](#)
To: ['etceci@ms29.hinet.net'](mailto:etceci@ms29.hinet.net)
Cc: [Mike Kuo](#) ; [Barbara Judge](#)
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2004 6:28 PM
Subject: FW: Review of FCC ID: M65NVTX602 Assessment# AN03T3546

Iris, I have reviewed the application of the Super Nova application FCC ID: M65NVTX602 and have one issue that needs to be corrected.

The statement required by FCC 15.19(a)(3) is not included on the product, but since the device is so small, in accordance with 15.19(a)(5) you are allowed to place this statement in the Users Manual. Please either modify the label on the product or the Users manual to include the statement required by FCC 15.19(a)(3) and submit that document for inclusion into this application.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Please respond directly to me at charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Best regards,

Chris Harvey